From: Jesse Burkett

To: Soto, Israel

Subject: PORT ST JOE PD INTOX 8000 AGENCY INSPECTION
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2022 5:32:08 PM
Attachments: SKM (C36822033114570.pdf

SKM C36822033114580.pdf
SKM C36822033114581.pdf
SKM C36822033114590.pdf
SKM C36822033114591.pdf
SKM C36822033114592.pdf

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening

attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Officer Burkett 105 PSJIPD

Sir,

| have experienced an issue with my first Agency Inspection, due to what appears to be a bad 0.08
solution. A subsequent test was performed after changing out this 0.08 solution Lot # 202007A EXP:
07/21/2022. The second test was in compliance.

Sent from Mail for Windows


mailto:jburkett@psj.fl.gov
mailto:IsraelSoto@fdle.state.fl.us
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT

Agency: PORT ST JOE PD
Time of Inspection: 16:08

Date of Inspection: 03/31/2022

Serial Number:
Software: 8100.27

INTOXILYZER 8000

80-000908

Check or Test

YES NO
Date and/or Time Adjusted N I
No
Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK
Yes
' Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000 o
B Yes
Mouth Alcohol Test: Slope Not Met
_ Yes
Interferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect
T , I Yes
| Diagnostic Check (Post-Inspection): OK
Yes

| Alcohol Free 0.05g/210L Test 0.08g/210L Test 0.20g/210L Test 0.08 g/210L
Test (g/210L) (g/210L) (g/210L) Dry Gas Std Test
(g/210L) Lot#:202101C Lot#:202108D Lot#:202106B (g/210L)
Exp: 01/12/2023 Exp: 08/17/2023 Exp: 06/22/2023 Lot#:1327124

| | Exp: 05/14/2023
0.000 0.049 0.080 0.201 0.080

0.000 0.049 0.080 0.202 0.080

0.000 0.049 0.081 0.203 0.079

Number of Simulators Used: 5

Remarks:

The above instrument complies ( X ) does not comply (

I certify tha

performed /P

FDLE/ATP Form 40 — March 2004

JESSE L BURKETT

) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

03/31/2022

Date

id Florida Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that I
accordance with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

5 APl

Signature and Printed Name






PORT ST JOE PD

Intoxilyzer - Alcohol Analyzer

Model 8000 SN 80-000908
03/31/2022

Software: 8100.27

| DIAGNOSTICS |
Voltage/Current Test OK
RAM Test OK
EEPROM Checksum Test OK
Real Time Clock Test OK
DSP Test OK
Analytical Stability Test OK
Internal Printer Test OK
Modem Test OK

Temperature Regulation Test OK






PORT ST JOE PD

Intoxilyzer - Alcohol Analyzer

Model 8000 SN 80-000908
03/31/2022

Software: 8100.27

Test g/210L Time
Air Blank 0.000 13:48
Control Test 0.049 13:49
Air Blank 0.000 13:49

/ Operator's Signature






PORT ST JOE PD

Intoxilyzer - Alcohol Analyzer

Model 8000 SN 80-000908
03/31/2022

Software: 8100.27

Test g/210L Time
Air Blank 0.000 13:46
Control Test 0.000 13:47
Air Blank 0.000 13:47

Operator's Signature






Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT

Agency: PORT ST JOE PD

INTOXILYZER 8000

Serial Number: 80-000908
Time of Inspection: 13:42 Date of Inspection: 03/31/2022 Software: 8100.27
| Check or Test YES | NO
' Date and/or Time Adjusted
— - NO ==
:Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK -
) Yes
'Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000
_ Yes
‘Mouth Alcohol Test: Slope Not Met -
L . _ Yes | |
Interferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect I
Yes
' Diagnostic Check (Post-Inspection): OK .
S | No
[ Alcohol Free 0.05g/210L Test | 0.08g/210L Test 0.20g/210L Test 0.08 g/210L
Test (g/210L) (g/210L) (g/210L) Dry Gas Std Test
(g/210L) Lot#:202101C Lot#:202007A Lot#: (g/210L)
Exp: 01/12/2023 Exp: 07/21/2022 Exp: Lot#:
Exp: 1
0.000 0.049 0.000 / 0.000
0.000 0.050 0.000 / 0.000
0.000 0.050 0.000 / 0.000

Number of Simulators Used: 5

Remarks:

08: Control Outside Tolerance, Control Outside Tolerance. Non-compliance:

The above instrument complies ( ) does not comply ( X

) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

I certify ghﬁ% I hold a valid Florida Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that I

performed this iqipéggfan i

P -

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
Air Blank 0.000 13:51
Control Test 0.200 13:51
Air Blank 0.000 13:52







